
VS: Plassering sjøhus

Midbøe, Thomas <thomas.midboe@vassbakk.no>
to. 30.03.2023 15.48

Til: Håkon Døsen <hdo@karmoy.kommune.no>

Fra: Bjoerge Naley <bjorge.naley@aibel.com>
Sendt: mandag 27. mars 2023 21:58
Til: Midbøe, Thomas <thomas.midboe@vassbakk.no>
Kopi: lefalnes@online.no; aasmund.reiersen@gmail.com
Emne: RE: Plassering sjøhus

Hei
Så lenge avstand �l vår grense er e�er forskri�er er det greit for oss.

Med vennlig hilsen / Best regards,

Bjørge Naley | Aibel AS
Senior Pipe Stress Engineer
Equinor VEM / MMO for Alvheim & Ivar Aasen

Vestre Svanholmen 14, 4313 Sandnes

Direct: +47  85271518 | Mobile: +47 91747165

www.aibel.com

Sensi�vity: Internal

From: Midbøe, Thomas <thomas.midboe@vassbakk.no>
Sent: mandag 27. mars 2023 20:09
To: Bjoerge Naley <bjorge.naley@aibel.com>
Cc: lefalnes@online.no; aasmund.reiersen@gmail.com
Subject: Plassering sjøhus

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hei

Var å skulle sette ut punkt for de bakerste sjøhusene i dag.
Ser at disse skulle vært mye lengre bak enn hva skråning og rørgrøft tilsier, se pinner med blått i bilde.

Er de4t noe problem for deg om vi flytter sjøhus ca. 4-5 meter fremover?
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Thomas Midbøe
Prosjektleder

Vassbakk & Stol as
Avdeling Haugaland
www.vassbakk.no

Postboks 63, 4291 KOPERVIK
Kontor: Fotvegen 16, 4250 KOPERVIK
Sentralbord: +47 52 85 78 30
Mobil: +47 905 31 536
thomas.midboe@vassbakk.no

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged or

confidential information and is sent solely for the attention and use of the

intended addressee(s). If you are not an intended addressee, you may neither

use this message nor copy or deliver it to anyone. In such case, you should

immediately destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

Thank you.

This e-mail and the information it contains is con�idential and intended for the right addressee only. It may contain legally privileged and con�idential information. If you are not the person or organisation to whom it

is addressed (or meant to be addressed to), you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail

and delete it from your system. Aibel AS is not liable for any opinions expressed by the sender where this is a non-business e-mail.
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